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	TO:
	Potential Bidders

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

	DATE:
	November 28, 2006

	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	Addendum No. 1 to RFP #  CFCC-1106-RB
Project Title: Web Site Development for the California Peer Court DUI Prevention Strategies Program”
See Change Numbers 1, 2 and 3 below for details.


	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	The Proposal Due Date has been changed to:
 1:00 p.m., December 8, 2006—See Section 1.4.1 for additional key dates



	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS:
	Proposals must be delivered to:

Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts
Attn:  Nadine McFadden, RFP #CFCC-1106-RB
455 Golden Gate Avenue, 7th Floor
San Francisco, CA  94102




This Addendum No. 1 modifies RFP#  CFCC-1106-RB as follows:
1.
Section 1.4.1 of the RFP has been modified.  Modifications are shown in bold blue text.
1.4.1
The AOC has developed the following list of key events, running from RFP issuance through notice of contract award. All key dates are subject to change at the discretion of the AOC.

	EVENT
	Key Dates

	Issue RFP
	11-6-06

	Deadline for Proposer’s Requests for Clarifications or Modifications 
	11-13-06

1:00 p.m.

	AOC Posts Clarification/Modification Response (estimated)
	11-28-06

	Proposal Due Date and Time
	12-8-06

1:00 p.m.

	Evaluation of Proposals (estimated)
	12-8-06

through

12-18-06

	Negotiations (estimated)
	12-18-06

	Notice of Intent to Award (estimated)
	12-22-06

	Execution of Contract (estimated)
	1-8-07


2.
Section 5.6 on page 14 of the RFP has been modified. 
5.6
Resume of Relevant Work Experience

A resume describing the background and experience of key staff who will work on this project.  Include the Web addresses (URLs) for all online work, and addresses of web sites the bidder has developed that meet the accessibility requirements specified in paragraph 3.3 on page 9 of the RFP.
3.
Section 12, entitled “Consultant Contracts”, of Attachment A, Contract Terms, on page 27 of the RFP has been deleted. 
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